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Generic Task A-7

MEMORANDUM FOR: D. G. Eisenhut. Deputv Director, Division of
Operating Reactors

FROM: C. I. Grimes, A-7 Task Manager

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF THE
MARK I OWNERS GROUP

Date & Time: March 14, 1979, Wednesday, 9:00 a.m.
March 15, 1979, Thursday, 9:30 a.m.

Location: March 14 - Room P422, Phillips Building
' March 15 - Room P130A, Phillips Building
Purpose: March 14 - To discuss pool swell load definition
techniques and questions relating to
the Long Term Program Load Definition
Report.

March 15 - To discuss the methodo]ogy for condensation
oscillation, chugging, and lateral load
definition in the Long Term Program.

Participants: NRC - C. Grimes, et al

GE - R. Buchholz, R. Kohrs, L. Steinert et al
Mark I Owners - R. Logue, et al
BNL - G. Maise, et al
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. I. Grimes
A-7 Task Manager
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H. Denton . NRC PDR
V. Stello Local PDR
D. Eisenhut Docket Files
B. Grimes
R. Vollmer : ' 50-10
T. Carter 50-219
QELD 50~-247
OI&E (3) 50-259
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G. Knighton 50— 24 9Tl
D. Ziemann 50~331
T. Ippolito 50-333
D. Davis : 50-321
J. stolz | . 50-366
R. Baer . 50-263
R. Hartfield 50-220
D. Thompson 50-293
R. Tedesco 50-277
W. Butler ' 50-278
F. Schauer 50-254
J. P. Knight 50-265
C. Anderson 50-271
S. Fabic 50-341
R. Cudlin 50-354
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